VAL
Choose Columbia

~ Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Cohimbia Economic Development Corporation Loan
Committee held on May 17, 2021 at 1:00pm for the purpose of discussing any matters that may be
presented to the Committee for consideration. The meeting will be held via Zoom

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/966592543577pwd=aUFuZ3 YrTmM INmIOSnIsTEQURmpK Zz09
Meeting ID: 966 5925 4357, Passcode: 298855, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656

Meeting 1D: 966 5925 4357, Passcode: 298855

Find your local number: hitps;//zoom.us/u/a6GRyCA8G

Dated: May 10, 2021
Sarah Sterling
Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman;
John Lee
Mentbers:
David Fingar Sarah Sterling
Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
Seth Rapport

Minutes, March 22, 2021 *

Portfolio Review*

Talbott & Arding Change in Collateral*

Another Moon Brewing Company Loan Request®
Kinderhook Boitle Shop Loan Request*

Zinnia’s Dinette, Inc. Loan Request®

Fast Forward Loans

Public Comment

SN RN

Attachments:
Draft March 22, 2021 minutes
Portfolio Report
Another Moon Brewing Company Loan Request
Kinderhook Bottle Shop Loan Request
Zinnia’s Dinette, Inc. Loan Request
#  Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




G
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mecting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
March 22, 2021
Omne Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New Yoric

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Caorporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee
meeting was held via Zoom due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on December 16, 2020. Mr. Lee, Chair, called the
meeting to order at 1:01pm,

" AttendeeName | - 0 “Title - o {0 Status | - Arrived/Departed
David Fingar Committee Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Committee Member Present via Zoom
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Present via Zoom Departed 1:43pm
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via Zoom Arrived 1:07pm
Sarah Sterling Committee Member Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present via Zoom
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via Zoom
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via Zoom
Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Present via Zoom
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via Zoom
Cat Lyden Assistant Admin and Bookkeeper | Present via Zoom
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
Martha Lane Business Development Director | Present via Zoom
Ileana Morales Marketing Specialist Present via Zoom
Minutes:

Mr. Lee asked if there were any changes to the minutes of February 16, 2021, With no changes, Mr. Fingar
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Leggett to approve the minutes from February 16, 2021, Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane reviewed the Portfolio Report. She noted that one client was in arrears and would be contacted.

My, Leggett made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to recommend the report fo the full board for their
approval. Carried.

Annual Loan Committee Evaluation:
Mt Lee reviewed the evaluation with the Committee. My, Fingar made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to
approve the evaluation as presenfed. Carried.

Fast Forward Loan Presentation:
Ms. Lane reviewed the Rapid Recovery Loan program, noting the program consisted of a $15,000 ioan, with no
collateral, except a personal guarantee. She noted the team had met and developed the Fast Forward loan which

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




£

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporalion

consists of a Ioan of up to $20,000 with no collateral a fast turn-around, minimum credit score. A marketing
plan had been developed, and the program was ready to go. She said there would be a link on the webpage and
it will promoted via social media. Mr. Tucker stated the goal was to develop a new program quarterly. He asked
if the Committee felt the decision should wait to bring it to the full board or would they recommend to the full
board. Mr. Lee asked how many of the Rapid Recovery loans had been closed. Ms. Lane stated 7 loans were
closed, M, Tucker suggested a cap could be placed on the amount available to lend. Mr. Lee expressed concerns
that these were no collateral loans which would raise the level of risk. Ms. Lane stated this would be targeted
toward businesses with at least two years of experience. Mr, Tucker and Ms. Lane agreed that the loans could
be a mix of SBA and CEDC money. M. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mry. Leggett to reconnnend the
program to the Full Board for approval with a discussion of a total capped amount left to the discretion of the
Board. All present voted in favor, with the exception of Mr. Rapport who had joined in the midst of the
discussion. Carried.

Olde Hudson Change of Collateral Request:

Ms. Lane stated the loan had been paid down from $75,000 to $11,000. She stated the owner was re-financing
her home, CEDC has a cuirent lien on the property. Ms. Lane suggested that the lien be released on the property
due to the excellent repayment history of the loan client. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar
to approve the removal of the lien. All present voted in favor, with the exception of Mr. Stickles who abstained
due to his banking relationship with the loan client. Carried.

Flying Horsey Fruitcale Co. LLC/DBA Café Mutton:

Ms. Cranna noted the restaurant would be opening in the former Relish space on Columbia Street, The Loan
request is for a $20,000 SBA Microloan and a $15,000 CEDC Loan. Funds would be used for equipment,
materials, inventory, supplies and working capital. The interest rate would be 3.75%, over a six year term. The
SBA would be responsible for up to three months of payments on the SBA loan if the loan is closed between
February 1% and September 30-2021. Collateral proposed was a lien on all business assets and equipment and a
personal guarantee of the principal. Opening is planned for May 1% for take-out breakfast and lunch,
transitioning to dinners by July. Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling fo approve the loans as
presented. Carried,

Spencertown Market:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $25,000 SBA Microfoan and a $25,000 CEDC loan to be used for
equipment and working capital. The interest rate was 3,75% over a term of seven years. Collateral consisted of
a lien on all business assets and a personal guaranty of the principal. The SBA would be responsible for up to
three months of payments on the SBA loan if the loan is closed between Febrvary 1% and September 30-2021.
Ms, Lane stated the building was currently undergoing renovations. After a discussion, the Committee decided
to table the request until the Full Board meeting on March 30, 2021, The loan would be presented to the Full
Board if the back tax issue had been resolved and if a personal guaranty from the building owner could be
obtained.

Little Rico, L1.C:
Mr. Leggett left the meeting noting he had a conflict of interest with the Little Rico, LLC loan. Ms, Cranna gave
a background of the owner and business. She noted the business would be moving to 437 Warren Street. The

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 361, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

request was for $23,000 SBA microloan to be used for equipment, materials, inventory, supplies and working
capital. The interest rate would be 3.75% over a 6 year term. The proposed collateral would be a lien on all
business assets and equipment and the personal guarantee of the principal. The SBA would be responsible for
up to three months of payments on the SBA loan if the loan is closed between February 1% and September 30-
2021, Mr. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Ms. Steriing to approve the loan as presented, Carried,

With no firther business and no public comment, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar fo adjowrn
the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 1:59pm.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



e 1202/0k/E0 00°08S°L 007085°} 00°085'L 0Z0Z/08/E0  Alwe 8984eQ 8l 802t

og> 1202/02/F0 6T'H8E £18L 310l PRIV 00'000'ST 0Z02/5Z/60 Buip.y g HogiBL L1022
oc> 120Z/EL40 29T0Y 60°€02 6E720F'L LZIPDE'LL  00°000'ST LL0Z/EL0L  Tsespdieuzs 9NNS £0ZZ)
0g> 120Z/80/P0  96°881L $9'501 205y 6L'GB0'LL  00000'ZH 0Z0Z/OLY0  TTOMRSIA LL SIS £4-0Z2t
oL LZ0Z/BUPD ¥ LLTE Ge'1e9') SELSY'E ZLbzE'el  26°969'8EL SLOZ/LO40 T SEOIALES X|UBOLY 120221
g LZOZIETHD LELEEY PO°L96 0TPee'9l  09'sLY'e 00'000'52 SLOZILLZL  Tineeg Wowyd 85-0ZZ1
og> LZ0Z/82H0 8691 SZ'951 ££°029 L'6LE'6F  00°000'08 0Z0Z/ZZ/E0 "4 WORIBARD PIO 60T
0> 1Z0Z/SLIFD 87969 0o'Lgl PTOY'T L96E's 00°000'0F SLOZZO/ZL DT "UoSpNH epID 9L-0ZZ4
0> EEEEL foog3:1 LZ0Z/BLED EE'EBl Wi vEZES ¥9°09v'E 00°000"01k LLOZTELPO DT sBumuar 3N 9€-0ZTL
o> LZOZBUF0 TLYEL L¥' L85 LyIEE BY9SLEE  DOUO0N'SY BLOZTISLIZO 0T 'Spood BULN 150221
oe> 05°2SH'E 052502 0ZOZ/0S/E0  BROMEYD "wesuuer 08-0ZZH
“egp
0g> VZ0ZZZH0 00001 [FA=r4 SLELY SU9LE'L YZLOE'T 0202/30/60 ‘ZAEMS SBWRL SL0ZTL
0E> LZ02/ELIF0 67'98E 06754 89°€29 ZEQIE'YE  00°000'SZ L20ZZLE0  Asiseoy Emwﬂ 001-02TH
oe> LZ0Z/A0/P0 €SEER ZEEES's 00°000'002  00°DOC'00Z  GLOTVGE/QL  Cr0D Aag ucspny 190721
ouy
og > LEOZIEE/0 69488 L9'Ers L1929 0g'ean’0y  00°D00'CS PLOZISHISO *SBEINID UOSPNM 60-0224
oe> LZ0Z/BLIL0 BO'00O £0°0089 00008 0ZOZ/0E/B0  ..SOSIMID Uospny LetzzL
ey
e > L20Z/S00 29T0Y S8°LET EOBIE'L LOBRPG'EL  00000'SE ZVOEIELIB0 SUBLLY-LOSPRH 05-0221
0. |
e 1202/STIF0 96'981 LETYL 27909 S0'g42HL 00°000°TH 0ZOE/LE/ED SUBLIY-UOSPNY 240221
0g> L20Z/ELFD LO'EEE Leragt vE'686 198664 00°000'5 1 810Z/0LOL " IoM0E "D R DD EY0ZZ5
IpUneET
og> LZ0Z/EL) B9EOY - LPEEZ LELLE') Or'erLZL  00°000'ST 210271750 UMOUBLLBS G022
oe> LZ0Z/SO/0 PLYRY L9y 62'ZEE'L YEEREYZ 0000008 6102/20/00  1e8g czecmeam 980221
0E> PEEOH PEEQY LZOZ/BL/ED ¥B'E0P 55°661 sy =t} 0L'6BYEZ  00'0G0'SZ 0Z0Z/0L/E0 ‘diop 3naN 1se3 260221
dnuee|y
g LZOZILOMD SYEYE 9FBYE PYSOSLTE DO0OS'EE QZ0Z/ELG0 spjsAqunog 9£-0721
ge> : 1ZOZRLED 0082 ZLeL 88252 TULHTEL 00'000'GL cZOZEL/O  Awneg mﬁEg_ow Y£-0Z2L
e QoD00'SL  £0°000'GE LZOEPLIPE VORNN AleD  Z0L-0ZTh
0E> 95°L4T 994pE LZ0Z/BLZ0 ZEEEY z6'09 orzer $2'099'G 00'005'2L LLOZ/B0/B0  “SIES JBD Sumeig o vrird]
og> 1ZOTI0EPD LT 10T €TTLL 61428 £gLor's 00'08E'E! SLOZ/VZ/S0  SHIOMPOOM EINY irozzs
)
og> 00000'E8  00DDO'E® 0Z0Z/SL/0L B HOMIIN MOV $8-022)
0g> LZ0Z/OE/E0 G1'ERY YTy 89'vBY'L BE'OEY'ZE  00000'DE 0202/50/20 OTIEYD LLL 0£-0ZT1
oE> LZ0Z/BOf$0 +0°080'} SLv80'L LpasL's BOCYE'LY  00'000'GL LLOZIELREL  TUH 080g SS0ID L L0TZL

EEIAE N e S T e e LR e : i “souereg | uno e o |
skeq | wed ol wunod | e3maML | woML | aano [ aNe T T eea snowny |- S edioupd | Rdpaid | weo s sea ssein
. e i e ong 198a SPOMSd e e sy Yeeie mam | e Y] QAN = | . SEE
(suonoesues |y)
- Ao amenti/a WY 0G 0} L202/L0/50

120Z/0E/70 - LZ0Z/L0/L0 PoUad 8} Jo) Spun4 Iy 1o} Jodsy souejeq [elL



S aposey U ebed L v Lk veesERl

00'000°08Z 1

S oy i T WaS - PN UBoT vaS

suEc)

o> LZOZ/6LIV0 PELES 1848 ER'ETE'T SLY10'T 00°000'08 SL0Z/60/B0 DT '29L subipiep eZ1-0521
Qe > LZ0Z/0EHF0 €54ZF gh'6a2 EEETLE BL'E/8'8) 08°000'sT 6102912 U BB AL 208-042
0g> LZ0Z/BLYD  LEYLY (6'60E S0 SEVIVLE 00°500'02 BLOT/ST/A0 ™ DUOA map uosieg Q052
ge> LEQE L0 DOT00E oLl 00'284 BY90'ZL 00°e00's1 0202/80/¥0 £ Brw) eagiuipa 160521
ge> L20e/8T/v0 6T 88T FrAas ¥6'08T') 9E'5LE'TE 00°000'5 QZ0Z/Z2/60  "Rig NIRIBARD DIO BGE-0C2L
0g> VZOEBLY0  OF'809 68951 WUBLEE STITL'Y 00°000'58 SLOZZ0TL O uospny 2P0 BL0-0SZ)
“Jpunen
og> LZOZIELG 1S9 £0°iBg 12v2e't cLEEYSL 00°000'52 8L0Z/PLIB0 umojuellas BGZ-06Z)
ag> L202/BL/PS 2o'sTy ZELor 9L PYE'L 54°602°12 00'oo0'sg QZRZI0LE0 “ToY Anepn 8el EQE-DSEL
ge> 1Z0ZBLPD ¥0'E69 3:2:14 SETEL'T 0£0°000'sE SLoe/EL¥0 TASTpU| B3Ry BL0-0821
ee> LE0Z/ELP0  ¥E00Y 6688} LEEVWL 00'000°6Z 8L02/0Z/90 B HIOMIIN MDY BGZ-08T1

S g

greLE'rL

T eres0T L oW T LOUSYL T JereRe'Es

00008'LOE-

" g

7 g b0 VES S PUNA

i SRR RO VES
og> 12000 ZEELE 6e Lol 157096 veLg's OOTOOZTL  OZOZAOLWO gilems  EZvonl
s> VZ0Z/ELD 066 oree 9695 95298 00°000° L0ZELYO  OTTSEUNUSFOPIN  BBL-GHES
oE> LZ0ZIL0/0 DO'O0Z voly szesL ZLOETE  0000C'S 0Z0ZAE/ED OTIGRMSIEHIN  brSv2i
oe> SZOEY szozr V20250 ST 0ZY £9E08 TL65L SCeBVbL  00DOD'ST  BLOZLMSD  SOIOIDUOSPRH  BYESKTL

“jen
oe> LZ0ZBLI TEBIY 01862 CEIEE'.  BLEEGL  OUDOOD'ST  LLOTELEC  SUBW-UGSPNH  BEe-SyZl
e
o> 1Z0zI9Ee 9698l ozezL o'lze OWPLOOL  CO00D'ZL  DECEAEAD  SUSUR/-UDSPNH  EOESRTL
oe> 1Z0EELPD 15 LYE beCEL L90KL  SLWIUE 000DS'ZL  LLGIBN/ED USPRS RO sMmug  BLZSrEL
og> 0Z0E/STIED 95VSL 0L 00°000's LL0ZELOL  AnesgusaIDY  2ZEGREL

9

U zosverel o 0eBEEZL L 9LTMT0S

Sreeaave’ i RBOSLELL

ST sumol g spuna ues 9030

L OBEESEL L GLENE0S! BTEeR'aYE - 98958l Y $8116-0030 - pung UeoT 503D
oM
ce> VZ0Z/ELY0 BCTRBE ©9'851 £6°029 L0BLE'YE 00°000'52 LZ0Z/LLIED uespnH 3aIAM L0i-CZ0L
a7
oE> L2OZIEZPY 2920k PeoLE 99'959'L LTLOLYL G0°000'SE 8102/82/90 ‘004 Bulieptress #0221
oE> SL0Z/1E/0F €T 48T £2°920°LT 00°005'22 SLOZ/BLIPD " saddxg awl) Uy, £5-02Z%
ot > 0Zest'el 0Z'9s¥'8L pravdi 4 g eu, Ul a80zZzs
oe> LZOZ/0E0  LO7L08 0EFaL PLEIV'T 1ERES' Y 00"000'08 6L02/BLEL QU UL OALL 690221
“ased sheq. | 38R 0L SN AT a0 L ATEEHE [ 0ME S ANGT L e JnounY L 3SRUaM L IREMMG | IR R L B 801D IMOLOR - Qe
R i U e oM 1504 SPOMOE swm TR mon SISOV e | o ST BAREINMIND w1 e i B R

¥ jo z abeg

(suopoesuen y)
aoinog Buipund Ag

LZ0Z/0S/F0 - LZOZ/LO/L0 POLURd BU} 10} Spund [y Jo} Lodey eoueleq |elll

WY 0% 03 +202/L0/G0



9T

fE > LZ0Z/6L/P0 62'888 £5°851 $0'909 S6'L6EYEZ 00°000'52 L20ZZHZ0 AizisE0Y UoSPNH EQL-0LCE
eEy

oe s LEOZ/BLIYD BY8LE £66'3% 05°65¢ 057 0P 21 00'00%' L1 L20Z/LHED emby eBapog BZL-04ET

i

T - Bume
EL L0~ T VES « LN U0 vaS

srosae T OFILZ0EL. L 49 0TEE . 00'008'288

og > LZ02/50/40 8Y'P.iT L3051 FAN 4] 6.'589'Z3 00'000'S} D20Z/LLIB0 Zd Wi LI0ALL eLg09zl
ot > 12026100 LEQRS SO'EQY g1'8Lg'L ES'BES'0E  00700S'EE 0202/52/50  Z# Suibay '8 ROGIEL BOE-0BZL
fare-d L20Z/50/40  00°0SS £5'151 LYBPE 63'209'EL 007000'G) 0Z0Z/B1A0 2T 'SHem 9qiod £5-0921
oE> LZ0T/ELY0  00°0SS LO'ELL 56'20T°L £6'859'Z1 007000'5t VZ0ZE LD unbeuuey pey $5-0921
og> LZOZT/SLP0  DOWYS 8L'80t TTLALE PLAE'LE 00°800°SE 0Z0Z/£0/80  ~BuipioH © AUEND 2870921
—1eg
oe> VZOZELY0  00'98E 68'zec L £6°055'2) 00°000°02 0202/41/B0 B|puE] puinog 950921
0e> LE0ZIEIV0 SP'PLL B)EZ8l 89°79%L 9z6LL'2) 00°000'S5L 0ZOZA0/0  sudieiul eisodN 05-092%
0E> LZ0Z/L0/¥0  00°0CY girri €8Ty el 0000071 GZOZ/EL/LQ  ~T1 QIPMig JIBH LM esg-0set
0g> LZOT/BLYD  00'64E HE9L BS'0EE 09'528°TL  00'000'5) Q209290 “ou] AN 2508z
0e> LIOL/LOFG 95°PLE ZLESL 4% LItLAEEL oo'oo'st QZOZASLB0  SreuUessT AusazeH 650521
drueeD
og> LZOE/0MD GETEE 98542 Z8'562° L 1919062 00°00€'€2 OZOT/SLIE0 episAnunos eRL-09Z1
og > 00°000°02 00°000°02 LEGEILIPD uoRn ajeD €Z8-09T)
cE> LE0Z/SLIP0 00SLE S9TLL SE7LZ6 LEZ8e'eL 00'000'S1 0Z02/LL/60 sigay dnossang [Regalo-al

CEIS T sy
S 0mE T VES - PUND VBT VES

B LA - R

0005E'98Z

Ry TS e VI

0g > LZOT/ELPG S6°LLY BT'BET TE0E0'E giLye'le 00°600°0€ §LOZILLAPO  BD Alexeg SEIIM eLE-05¢)
o
og > \Z0ZeLiv0 £T'92F 28'07¥ EE'069°L 91820't) 00°000°5T 810Z/8Z/e0 ‘locd Bupapuem e0Z-0sEL
og > 120ZELIP0  £T9TY LL'ERE 3: R4 BELFE L 00'000°6Z Llogseliol  isesidalug 9HNS BEL-0621
g > 120Z/6Liv0 £2°6EY Ller 05'E85°T BE'BSE'SL 00°000's2 GL0Z/S1LC0 D17 'SPOOD BULIKN 0e-0821
o> 00r000'eT 00°000'e2 LZQ2ELY0 0 B BOR06CT
of > LZOTIBLYD Z9'ELS a'veY ZTYEL'EZ L9'GE0Z2 00°000'08 8L0Z/L0/80  Jesg :;chE._mmuv BLE-05T)
g > 120Z/92/%0 00'S.2 g8l TLIBLL 8LPLI'EL 00°000's1 QIOZRZIGL i shey eiBiosn ©35-0521
o > LZOTBLFD ST RSE £2°¢0} SETSEE'L YEE'E 00°000°S L BL0Z/L0/20 12ezeg PReyey BaL-0sZL
og> 120Z/61/v0 08'E8T 98'68 ¥5reQ'L 88'/85'0 00°000°S% BLOZET/HO Jjleq eplyag Eg1-05Z1
oE> LZ0z/6LIv0 LT 18T 18'EYl 28106 [ARAdaR:] 00705E'EL BLOTHTISO SHOMDOOA BINTY BEL-05%L
0e> 12026140 ETBEE ZEEIE oLvrEl’L 8LEss’ 1L 00°000°L1 BL0Z/EZ/IS0 P 'ezinyag Madgy EDE-0GZL
oE> V2020 LY LLS LLGLL £1'28L1 £6'595'5T 00700008 0ZOZISHIE0 OTIEHD LLL e66-0sTh
S560UL

\Z0Z/GLF0 €T 9Ty e€5'9L8 06'2€2's 00800'se SHOTIBZIED gRseNng e eL1-05Ck

. edueleg . |t yunousy
i ediaugady [ MR

weq | unowy | aselawy [ somauon

CaFFHL oMt
7 9N 158 SPOWS mus

+X)!

- aneoT

‘3o’

e Ry N By

(suonoesuen |v)

4o ¢ ebed 92inog Buipuny Ag NV 05 01 1202/40/50
LZ0Z/0E/Y0 - LZ0Z/L0/10 PoHad au) 1o} spund Iy Jo} Lodey sousleg |ell




S B0esTL

COgERE'9E. | LRBLTEE

Csoes0'al

£9SE'800'L

T
2BIEINLT

ST sueo og ek woden

sZOZR L

BL9gTLL

CBEErgeY

L PSR0099

ooq.omq.m.mm. DRI gupol i spung UBOT YRS

L resrL

L eweer L siLig

000y

SR sumey
#8047 VES - pund Ues vag

og>

V2OT/6LIV) 6TE8E

L0682

x|

00°000'52 V20212120 UOSPNE TE1AM BLL-0LEL

00'000°51

00°000's)

e

C4Nn04. | eaTHL

wedmeoL |

unoury

* rediruid -

T

- Tedpud:

1 unouny

120Z/L!F0 qnhd tuotiyd BEL-0LZL

[ weon. | owgesery | uomouog L | qweor

St Sy SARRIRINND mer:

y Jo ¥ sbeg

(suonoe

suel] ||y)

soineg Buipund Ag
1Z0Z/0E/P0 - 1.Z0Z/L0/1L0 POUad SU} 10} SPUNS | 10} Hoday sdoueleg [eliL

WY 0S 01 L202/L0/50



CONFIDENTIAL

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: May 5, 2021
Applicant: Liquid Moon LLC — DBA Another Moon Brewing Company
1320 Woods Road
Germantown, NY 12526
Amount: $10,000
Purpose: Equipment, materials, working capital
Interest Rate: 3.75%
‘Repayment: 48 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $224.67/month

Note: for SBA Microloans closed before 9/30/21, up to three
months of principal and interest payments shall be made by the
SBA, thereafter, all payments shall be made by Borrower.

Lien on all business assets

Personal guaranty of principal




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM; Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: May 5, 2021
Applicant; No Jerk Birds LLC — DBA Kinderhook Bottle Shop
8 Hudson Street
Kinderhook, NY 12106
Amount: $50,000:
e $25,000 SBA Microloan
o $25,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, materials, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:
Other Security:

Contingency:

3.75%

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29/month

Note: for SBA Microloans closed before 9/30/21, up to three
months of principal and interest payments shall be made by the

SBA; thereafter, all payments shall be made by Borrower.

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of
$388.29/month

Total monthly payment: $776.58
Lien on all business assets
Personal guaranty of principals

Approval of liquor license




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBIECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: May 5, 2021
Applicant: Zinnia’s Dinette Inc.
1843 State Route 23
Craryville, NY 12521
Amount; $50,000:
e $25,000 SBA Microloan
e $25,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, materials, inventory, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.75%

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29/month
Note: for SBA Microloans closed before 9/30/21, up to three

months of principal and interest payments shall be made by the

SBA; thereafter, all payments shall be made by Borrower.

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of
$388.29/month

Total monthly payment: $776.58
Lien on all business assets; second mortgage on commercial property

Personal guaranty of principal




